

**From:** [Stephen Blunt](#)  
**To:** [navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk](mailto:navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk); [navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk](mailto:navigation@trinityhouse.co.uk)  
**Bcc:** [Gemma Roebuck](#); [Dafydd Elis](#); [6905f5c6-6a9c-4870-b25a-d249498f8e9c.metaPublish@unionsquare.jones-bros.com](#)  
**Subject:** Kinmel Bay Coastal Defence Improvements Marine Licence consultation  
**Date:** 26 March 2024 12:04:26  
**Attachments:** [Kinmel Bay GI MS Rev 1.pdf](#)  
[6905f5c6-6a9c-4870-b25a-d249498f8e9c.png](#)

---

Jones Bros has been appointed by Conwy County Borough Council to carry out this project, which is covered by Marine Licence CML2272. We need to carry out ground investigation which is not specifically covered by that licence, and so are applying to NRW for a Band 1 licence. The location and method is set out in the attached Statement.

In summary:

- The investigation consists of open trial pit excavations and two Penetration tests which involve hydraulically pressing a rod into the ground to measure the resistance to penetration
- All work will be carried out in the intertidal zone, while the tide is out. No work will be carried out within water.
- Each trial pit will be backfilled directly on completion, using the excavated material, before the tide covers that location
- All work will be carried out in daylight.
- Plant and machinery will gain access to the beach from St Asaph Avenue, and will be removed before the tide covers the work area. No vessels are involved.

In accordance with the requirements of the NRW Marine Licensing process, please confirm by email that 'the proposed works will not pose a risk to others'.

Thank you.

